From: Matt Fleszar

To: Dan Rieden

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: HDC2024-00343 - 677 W Canfield

Date: Friday, July 26, 2024 10:26:36 AM

Attachments: BSEED #BLD2019-04662 Approved Permit (2020-10-12).pdf

BSEED #BLD2019-04662 Sealed Drawings (2020-10-12).pdf

Good morning Dan,

Yes, I have already made some additions to the PPT.

e I don't think the pedestal trim on the Front Porch is going to work very well
based on the balustrade dimensions. It may be beyond my skill to make that

look really good.
e I'm missing some materials details on the Rear Deck.

Please let me get you an updated copy tonight.

Also, I attained a copy and have attached the 2020 building permit that my contractor
did all the framing under. I see that BSEED approved a 3 s-tory deck??...I didn't even
approve a 3-story deck! Definitely some miscommunications here on the footprint.

Thank you,
Matt
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City of Detroit
Buildings, Safety Engineering and Environmental Department
Building Division
Coleman A. Young Municipal Center

Bulldings, Exginasring
& Envirgmenenisl Deparimaest

DETRONT 2 Woodward Avenue, 4th Floor, Suite 408, Detroit, Michigan 48226
(313) 224-3202
BUILDING PERMIT
SITE ADDRESS: 677 W. Canfield St, Bldg# PERMIT NO.: BLD2019-04662
PARCEL NUMBER: W041000899S SECTOR: APPLIED: 09/09/2019
TYPE OF WORK: Alteration ISSUED: 10/12/2020
USE: Multi Family EXPIRES: 04/10/2021
PMR No.:
PERMIT DESCRIPTION: Interior Alterations per Documents.
ZONING DISTRICT: R5-Medium Density Residential USE GRP:  R-2310.4 FL AREA:
BLDG TYPE CODE: 5B - COMBUSTIBLE (FP 000) STORIES: 3 GROUND AREA:
BETWEEN: Between and SIZE:
LOT NO.: SUBDIVISION: ~ \W041000899S
Owner Applicant Contractor

LL Custom Contracting
1439 E. 11 Mile Rd
Madison Heights, mi 48071

Please be advised per the 2015 Michigan Building Code: Each permit issued by the code official under the provisions of the code shall
expire by limitation and become null and void if the work authorized by the permit has not begun within 180 days from the issued date of the
permit or if not inspected, after the work has begun for a period of 180 days. Before the work may be restarted, the permit shall be reinstated
if the code has not changed. If the code has changed and the work was not started, a new permit is required based on the current
requirements.
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